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February 28, 2014 

 

VIA E-MAIL & U.S. MAIL 

Jonathan Bishop, Chief Deputy Director    

State Water Resources Control Board 

1001 I Street 

P.O. Box 2815 

Sacramento, CA 95812-2815 

jsbishop@waterboards.ca.gov 

 

 

RE:  Report On Reduced Cooling Water Intake Flows At 

 San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS) 

 

   

Dear Mr. Bishop, 

Southern California Edison Company (SCE) is responding to your January 8, 2014 letter seeking 

additional information to support SCE’s request for further review of the Large Organism 

Exclusion Device (LOED) requirement and an exemption from the special studies requirement of 

the Statewide Water Quality Control Policy on the Use of Coastal and Estuarine Waters for 

Power Plant Cooling (Policy).  SCE’s request was made as a result of the cessation of normal 

operations at SONGS.  

Pursuant to Water Code section 13383, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) 

requested that SCE provide (1) further analysis and supporting documentation for the basis of the 

96 percent reduction in intake flows and the 0.1 feet per second (fps) though-screen intake 

velocity and (2) additional information on the spent fuel pool island alternative, including 

projected milestones and completion dates for any studies planned or underway. In addition to 

the requested information, SCE is providing an update on its continued monitoring of marine 

mammal and turtle entrainment since significantly reducing intake flows.   

Reduction Of Intake Flows And Through-Screen Intake Velocity at SONGS 

In response to the SWRCB’s request to demonstrate the approximate 96 percent reduction in 

intake flows, SCE is providing, as Attachment A, copies of Discharge Monitoring Reports 

(DMRs) that were submitted to the San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board for the 

period September to December 2013.  These DMRs are required for compliance with SONGS’ 

existing National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permits.   

Additionally, SCE is submitting Attachment B, an engineering analysis titled “Explanation and 

Development of Data for Ocean Water Use and Flow Rate Graph” to demonstrate the 

approximate 0.1 fps through-screen intake velocity at SONGS.  The analysis provides the 

assumptions and methodology for SCE’s calculation of the through-screen intake velocity.   
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Together, these Attachments provide the substantiation requested by the SWRCB to permit an 

exemption from the Policy requirement to complete special studies, as set forth in Policy section 

3.D.  Therefore, SCE respectfully requests that the SWRCB formalize SCE’s exemption from 

Policy section 3.D.  

Information On The Spent Fuel Pool Island Alternative 

On January 31, 2014, SCE and the other SONGS co-owners announced core principles for 

SONGS’ decommissioning (please visit http://www.songscommunity.com for more details).  

SCE is determined to complete the safe decommissioning of SONGS as expeditiously and cost 

efficiently as possible.  SCE’s immediate goal is to safely move the plant’s spent fuel, now 

cooling in pools, into dry cask storage as quickly and carefully as possible until the federal 

government creates the long-term storage option that it has committed to implement. As part of 

SCE’s efforts to study options to move spent fuel into dry cask storage, SCE has been 

investigating a spent fuel pool island alternative. 

 

To date, SCE has issued a request for information (RFI) on spent fuel pool islanding for 

information and planning purposes.  The decision regarding whether to install an “island” is still 

under review and is being balanced against other options for expediting the removal of nuclear 

fuel from the spent fuel pools to dry cask storage.  By mid-2014, SCE expects to have gathered 

sufficient information to make a determination of whether or not spent fuel islanding may 

become part of the decommissioning process.  

Irrespective of whether the spent fuel pool island alternative is implemented, SONGS will 

continue to require ocean water for dilution pursuant to SONGS’ NPDES permit requirements.  

Therefore, to support SCE’s request for a LOED exemption, SCE requests to continue the 

evaluation of the effects of the reduced intake flows and through-screen intake velocities on 

marine mammal and turtle entrainment at SONGS as discussed below.  

Continued Monitoring Of Marine Mammal And Turtle Entrainment At SONGS 

SCE requests the SWRCB to extend the current suspension of the LOED requirement in light of 

the reduced intake flows and through-screen intake velocity at SONGS.  This suspension will 

allow SCE to continue to monitor the intake of marine mammals and turtles. Continued 

monitoring will provide valuable data that will demonstrate the combined effect of reduced 

intake flow rates and through-screen intake velocity on the entrainment of large marine 

organisms over the course of a year.  In December 2014, SCE proposes to submit a Marine 

Mammal and Turtle Entrainment Report to the SWRCB documenting the results of SCE’s 

monitoring activities.  Based on the results of that report, SCE requests the SWRCB make a final 

determination regarding SCE’s LOED requirement for SONGS. 

To support our proposal, SCE continues to perform daily observations of the forebays to look for 

marine mammals and turtles that may have been entrained by SONGS Unit 2 and Unit 3 intake 

conduits.  Previously, reports were only generated when a marine mammal or turtle was present 

in the forebays, however, SONGS is now recording the results of all daily inspections.  These 

daily marine mammal inspection logs are included as Attachment C.   
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As of the date of this letter, no large organisms have been observed in the plant since SONGS 

shut down the main circulation pumps in October 2013.  This information is substantiated in 

letter reports to the National Marine Fisheries Service, which is included as Attachment D.   

We appreciate your review of the enclosed information and consideration of our request. If you 

have any questions regarding this submittal, please do not hesitate to contact me at (626) 302-

9732 or Brandon Blevins at (626) 302-9465. 

       Sincerely,  

 
R. David Asti 

Principal, Corporate Environmental Policy 

 

Attachment A: SONGS Discharge Monitoring Reports as submitted to the San Diego Regional 

Water Quality Control Board 

 

Attachment B: Explanation and Development of Data for the Ocean Water Use and Flow Rate 

Graph 

 

Attachment C: Daily Marine Mammal Inspection Logs at SONGS 

 

Attachment D: Marine Mammal Stranding Letters to the National Marine Fisheries Service Oct 

2013 – Feb 2014 

 

cc (electronic):  Marleigh Wood, SWRCB Senior Staff Counsel 

   David Barker, San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board 

   Shuka Rastegarpour, SWRCB Environmental Scientist 

  Caroline Choi, SCE Vice President Integrated Planning & Environmental Affairs 

  Dawn Wilson, SCE Director of Environmental Affairs 

  Brandon Blevins, SCE Environmental Affairs Senior Analyst 

   Colin Lennard, SCE Director and Managing Attorney 

   Linda Anabtawi, SCE Senior Attorney  

   Kim Anthony, SCE Environmental Project Manager 

  Tom Palmisano, SCE, Vice President of Nuclear Engineering 

  Robert Sholler, SCE, Director of Shutdown Plant Manager 

  Ed Avella, SCE, Director of Decommissioning Initial Activities 

    

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment A 

 

SONGS Discharge Monitoring Reports as submitted to the San Diego Regional Water Quality 

Control Board 

 













































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment B 

 

Explanation and Development of Data for the Ocean Water Use and Flow Rate Graph 

 

 

 

















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment C 

 

Daily Marine Mammal Inspection Logs at SONGS 

 

 







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment D 

 

Marine Mammal Stranding Letters to the National Marine Fisheries Service Oct 2013–Feb 2014 
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